
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Felicia Banks 
Melinda Watts 
RE: Docket #01013&TX( Teleglobe n/k/a eMeritus) 

Will do. 

Thanks. 

-0rigmal Message-- 
From: Felicia Banks 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13,2001 3:03 PM 
To: Kay  fly^ 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Docket #01013&TX( Teleglobe n/k/a eMeritus) 

On 2/6 staff filed a recc for the above-referenced show cause docket. On 2/14, in a separate docket, the company’s name changed 
from Teleglobe Business Solutions Inc. to eMeritus Communications, Inc. and was voted on at the 2/20 agenda conference under the 
old name (Teleglobe). Fer our conversation, for crossreferencing purposes, please revise the docket title to include that Teleglobe 
Business Solutions Inc. is “n/k/a eMeritus Communications, Inc.”. Thanks for your help. 
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